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Re: TGA web publishing request [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
TGA WEBSITE to: Rowena Love 
Sent by: Fran Sheppard 

13/04/2012 03:52 PM 

From: TGAWEBSITE 

To: 

Sent by: Fran ...... n.'nn<:>rn 

. Hi Rowena 

� 

The information has been uploaded as requested. 

http://www.tga.gov.au/industry/advertising-exemptions-specsavers-120403.htm 

Kind regards· 

Fran Sheppard 
Assistant Web Manager 
Communications Section 
Office of Parliamentary and Strategic Support 
Therapeutic Goods Administration 

Phone: 02 6232 8945 
Fax: 02 6232 8605 
Email: :.:..=:..:.:=:...:.=="-=' 

PO Box 100 
WODEN ACT 2606 
www.tga.gov.au 

From: Rowena 
To: <tga.weoSlltet 
Date: 13/04/2012 

bject: Re: TGA web pubJishing request [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] ��

Hi 

I have attached the final version as well as the Minute signed by the clearance officer to release the 

information under section 61 (SA) 

Thank you 



RowenaLove 

Advertising Unitj Recalls and Advertising Sectionj Office of Product Reviewj Therapeutic Goods Administration 

� 02 6232 8860 jQ 02 6232 8426 jj'- http://wwwJga.gov.au 

From: <tga 

To: 

Date: 13/04/2012 02:12 PM 

Subject: TGA web publishing request 

TGA web publishing request 

Thank you for submitting a web publishing request form. Please forward this email to officer 
nominated in the form, and ask this officer to forward the final version to tggl...Wl�i.t§j indicating 

their approval. 

If you have any questions, please contactTGA web site by email or by calling C02) 62328509. 

!) 


